Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No. 1887 < 2016
To: Schools Division Superintendents o _
All others Concerned i
‘ : szl » 0 g ¢
From: SORAYA T. FACULO ST
Chief Education Supervisor
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Assistant Regional Director
Subject: MONITORING OF PHASE 1i SCREENING PROCESS FOR THE DIVISION
NEAP POOL OF FACILITATORS
Date: October 4, 2016

1. Relative to the schedule of activities regarding the screening of Division NEAP Pool of
Facilitators submitted by the different divisions during the pre-planning conference last
September 22, 2016, the HRDD monitoring of phase il that is the simulation process will

be

from October 4 — October 17, 2016 in the different Schools Division Offices.

2. The final list of qualified Division NEAP Pool of Facilitators shall be submitted to the

Re
fol

gional Office on or before October 20, 2016. It is reiterated that the guidelines be
lowed in the screening process.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is desired.
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